



YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO A MEETING OF THE PENRYN WEEK COMMITTEE TO BE HELD ON **THURSDAY 21ST JUNE 2018** AT **8.00PM** IN **THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, PENRYN** FOR THE TRANSACTION OF THE UNDERMENTIONED BUSINESS.

Town Clerk
5th June 2018

PENRYN WEEK COMMITTEE

AGENDA

- 1. APOLOGIES**
- MINUTES**
- 2.** To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Penryn Week Committee held on 27 March 2018.
- 3. PENRYN WEEK 2018**
To confirm final details.
- 4. BANNERS**
To organise banners needed for advertising
- AUTUMN FESTIVAL**
- 5.** To discuss and confirm arrangements for the Autumn Festival to include Mock Mayor and Arts and Craft Show
- 6. CHRISTMAS LIGHTS**
To receive an update
- 7. ST PIRAN'S/SPRING FESTIVAL 2018**
To discuss ideas
- 8. A.O.B.**
- 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

Membership:

Town Councillors: Mrs M K May
Mrs S Peters
Mrs J Tucker
C K Wenmoth

Co-opted Members: John Kirby, Dave Lessles, Ada Renton, Paul Renton